





From: Y @ shaw.ca >
Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 10:56 AM

To: ‘

Subject: Fwd: Receipt for Your Payment to MailChimp

Begin forwarded message:

From: "service(@intl.paypal.com” <servicé@intl.paypal.com>
Date; January 6, 2019 at 10:08:38 PM PST

To: I ;- .ca>
Subject: Receipt for Your Payment to MailChimp

’ Pay?ag 6-Jan-2019 22:08:13 PST

Transaction ID: 60189467E2952172L.

Helio [N

You sent a payment of $30.00 USD to MailChimp

It may take a few moments for this transaction to appear in your account.

Merchant Instructions to merchant
MailChimp You haven't entered any instructions.
Descripion " Unit price  Qty Amount
$30.00 USD 1 $30.00 USD
o o o Subtotal $30.00 USD
Total $30.00 USD
Payment $30.00 USD
From amount $41.74 CAD
To amount $30.00 USD

Exchange rate: 1 CAD = 0.718784 USD

Invoice |1D: 389533-9732241

Issues with this transaction?
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Koocanusa
publications inc.

INVOICE: M398102 Payable on receipt

Mailing Address

MICHELLE MUNGALL - MLA - NELSON & CRESTON
433 JOSEPHINE ST
NELSON, BC Vif 1w4

Physical Address

433 JOSEPHINE ST
NELSON BC ViIL 1W4

Phone: (250) 354-5944
Fax: (250) 354-5937

Publication:
Customer #:
Purchase Order:
Order Date:
Publication Date:
Salesperson:

Kootenay Business Vol:35 Iss:1

21-Dec-18
18-Jan-19

Clien_ www.michellemungall.com
Instructions:
Extended
Item Description Price
1/4 Page Color (Community Focus-Nelson) $510.00
Sub Total: $510.00

nst/asT |G $25.50

Amount Payable: $535.50

Hogunde %‘JL& ,
\_

TERMS: All accounts due and payable upon receipt of this invoice.
2% per month (24% per annum) charged on all accounts over 30 days from publication date.

TAKE ADVANTAGE OF OUR QUICK & CONVENIENT CREDIT CARD PAYMENT OPTIONS AND FAX BACK TO 250-426-4125

L) &2 CARD NUMBER

[ DATE

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

EXPIRY DATE

CUSTOMER #:

Inquiries: Koocanusa Publications Inc Suite 100, 100 - 7th Ave. South Cranbrook BC CANADA V1C 244
Phone (250) 426-7253 | Fax (250) 426-4125 | Email: accounting@kpimedia.com | www.koocanusapublications.com




003993

BPGIi15R MT1 2928 HRI--001-001-27--

Black Press Media INVOICE | STATEMENT

Black Press Group Ltd. _ - - . ——
212 - 15288 54A Ave. . BILLING PERIOD .~ ...~ .. ADVERTISERICLIENT NAME . -
Surrey, B.C. V356T4 12/01/18 - 12/31/18 MUNGALL, MICHELLE
T . ACGOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS = o o 1 D NveIcEE TERMS OF PAYMENT . - .. PAGE¥
33599922 Net 30 days 1 of 1
BPGITSR MT1 E D 02928 ~ ACCOUNTNUMBER - - - BILLINGDATE - - "' ADVERTISER/GLIENT #
NELSON/CRESTON MLA 12/31/18
MUNGALL, MICHELLE -
433 JOSEPHINE STREET View your account information and display ad tearsheets at:
NELSON BC http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login
V1L 1Wg Account inquiries: 1-866-850-4463 or ar@blackpress.ca
asT ReGISTRATION No. [ IEGTGEGN
T TR T - e T T : . "SAUSIZE - TIMES RUN . v e B
DATE ' INVOIGE #3770 - DESCRIPTION - OTHER COMMENTS/CHARGES = BILLED UNITS " 'RATE . -7 S NET AMOUNT
11/30 : BALANCE FORWARD 515.20,
12/05 38435 Payment on Account -515.20
BL
PUBLICATION: CRESTON VALLEY ADVANCE - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising
12/13 33599922 Shop Local 4x5i 1 206.00
20i 10.30
PAGE: A 12 General
3 color 3.000 60.00
ePaper 5.25
Ad Class Totals: $271.25 - 20.000 inch
Publication Totals: $271.25
12/31 BC GST 13.56
- "CURRENT NET AMOUNT DUE i i 130 DAYS 3o il g0 DAYS -7 il i OVER'90 DAYS i UNAPPLIED AMOUNT. . 32 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ™
284.81 284.81

Finance charge on accounts over 30 days is 2% monthly (24% annual) = Invoice/Statement shall be deemed correct unless advised in writing within 30 days of billing date
We warrant that the information shown on this invokce correctly describes the advertisement that was inserted in the edition of the publication specified.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN STUB WITH YOUR REMITTANCE

Eﬁ | - L INVOIGE # CUBILUNG DATE - TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

BlaCk PreSS Medla 33599922 12/31/18 $ 284 81
T ACCOUNT-NUMBER "ot “ADVERTISER/ GLIENT NAME
T MUNGALL, MICHELLE

How to pay your bill:

v Online using iServices: htip:/fiservices.blackpress.ca/login

Black Press Group Ltd. u Pre-authorized Payment Plan from your Bank Account,
212 - 15288 54A Ave. please call 1-877-851-4540 or email pad@blackpress.ca
Surrey, B.C. V3S6T4 u PC or Telephone banking through your Financial Institution

u By credit card, please call 1-866-850-4463
u By cheque payable to Black Press Group Lid.

BPGF1/R20081210







Shaw Webmail

From amount $40.87 CAD
To amount $30.00 USD
Exchange rate: 1 CAD = 0.733958 USD

Invoice ID: 389533-9809273

Issues with this transaction?
You have 180 days from the date of the transaction to open a
dispute in the Resolution Center.

21 Questions? Go to the Help Center at www.paypal.com/ca/help.

This email was sent to ||| ] @shaw.ca for the ongoing
support and maintenance of your account. To manage your
communication preferences, please visit our Preference Centre.

You can receive plain text emails instead of HTML emails. To change your Notifications

preferences, log in to your account, go to your Profile, and click My settings.

This email was sent to you for the ongoing support and
maintenance of your account. To manage your communication
preferences, please visit our preference centre.

Please do not reply to this email. We are unable to respond to
inquiries sent to this address. For immediate answers to your
questions, visit our Help Centre by clicking Help & Contact located
on any PayPal page or email. PayPal is committed to your privacy,
learn more about our privacy statement.

Copyright © 2019 PayPal Canada Co., 661 University Ave., Toronto,
ON M5G 1M1. All rights reserved.

PayPal PPX001066:1.1:a96bf5e4964af

2 of 2

2/13/2019, 10:52 AM



Members portion = $163.04



’ + Affinity Bridge Consulting Ltd. on Harvest Page 1 of 2
» From | Affinity Bridge Consulting
ﬁ\ itybri o
o} afflnltybr ldge Phone: 1-604-569-0510
Support: support@affinitybridge.com
710 - 207 West Hastings Street,
Vancouver BC, V6B 1H7, Canada
Invoice For | BC New Democrat
Govenment Caucus
Room [JJi] Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C.
V8V 1X4
Invoice ID 4013
Issue Date - 2019/01/01
Due Date 2019/02/15 (Net 45)
Summary Quarterly retainer for MLA sites January 1 -
March 31, 2019
Item Type Description Quantity Unit Price [ Amount
Service CMS maintenance for MLA websites. Billed at 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
N $75/quarter for each site:
Mable Elmore
Service David Eby 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service George Heyman 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Judy Darcy 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Selina Robinson 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Jennifer Rice 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Michelle Mungall 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Mike Farnworth 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Doug Routley 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Spencer Chandra Herbert 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service John Horgan 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Bruce Raiston 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD

PR

netps: T, > /2019



- Affinity Bridge Consulting Ltd. on Harvest Page 2 of 2

ad.

Service Harry Bains 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Raj Chouhan 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Product Bowinn Ma 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
|
Service Melanie Mark ! 1.00 | $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
i
Product Leonard Krog 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Rob Fleming 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Product Katrine Conroy 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Product Garry Begg 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
|
Product Jagrup Brar 1.00 $75.00 CAD | $75.00 CAD
Product George Chow 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Product Rick Glumac 100 | $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Product Janet Routledge 1.00 ; $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
é
Product Mitzi Dean 1.00 | $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
— ! i

Subtotal $1,875.00 CAD
GST (5%) $93.75 CAD

Payments  -$1,968.75 CAD

Amount Due $0.00 CAD

Notes

Preferred Payment Method - irect Transfer '
Account Member's Portion = $78.75

Please make all cheques payable to Affinity Bridge Consulting Ltd.

osT

netps [ 2192019



CCB-VIBE Creston Chapter INVOICE

“Ability over Disability” & “Believe & Achieve”

516-25th Ave. S
Creston, BC Canada
VOB1G5
250-428-8715

INVOICE #2004
DATE: FEBRUARY 24, 2019

TO:

Michelle Mungall, MLA
Creston-Nelson

433 Josephine Street
Nelson, BC, V1L 1W4

COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

Make all checks payable to CCB-VIBE Creston Chapter
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact || NN

THANK YOU FOR SUPOPORTING BLIND GOLF IN BC!

SALESPERSON P.0. NUMBER REQUISITIONER SHIPPED VIA F.0.B. POINT TERMS
Due on
receipt

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL
1 Advertising- BC Provincial Championships-Creston 200.00 200.00

Will also post your support at the Western Canadian
Championships A Canadian Championships

SUBTOTAL
SALES TAX
SHIPPING & HANDLING

TOTAL DUE 200.00






Ministry of Citizens' Services

BC Mail Plus

PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria BC V8W 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F.250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Invoice
. . Document Number Date
Bill To: R 31-Dec-2018

Customer Number/2nd Reference No.
/

MICHELLE MUNGALL, MLA
NELSON-CRESTON CONSTITUENCY
433 JOSEPHINE ST

NELSON BC V1L 1W4

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1
Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment
ShipTo -% Bill To Invoice Date 12/31/2018
Product # Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100 Letters Mailed 112 EA 0.85 /EA 95.20 G
7777000300 Flats Mailed 1 EA 2.68 /EA 2.68 G
7777000600 Parcels Mailed 1 EA 12.25 /EA 12.25 G
Fuel Surcharge % 13.50 % 1.65
7777000100  (Nov/18)-Letters Mailed 1 EA 0.85 /EA 0.85 G
Subtotal 112.63
GsT/HST # I 5.000 % 112.63 5.63
Total (CAD) 118.26

RATE INCREASES EFFECTIVE JAN 14, 2019
LETTERS= $0.88; FLATS= $2.75; PKGS= $6.20; PARCELS= $13.00

Please make chegues pagable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC , V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST W LL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST  PST# PSTEEEEE Printed: 01/07/2019 11:55:26



é COWAN OFFICE SUPPLIES LTD.

517 Victoria Street
Nelson, B.C. Canada V1L 4K7
Tel: 250.352-5507 Fax: 250.352.9936
Toll Free: 1.800.332.4474
WWW.cowans.org

INVOICE NUMBER |

INVOICE

73940-0 |

INVOICE DATE[ November 22, 2018 ‘

"Cowan Office Supplies"

BILLTO ADDRESS

SHIPTO ADDRESS

MICHELLE MUNGALL CONST OFFICE

433 JOSEPHINE STREET

433 JOSEPHINE STREET

MICHELLE MUNGALL CONST OFFICE

G.S.T#

Page 1 of 1

NELSON BC V1L 1w4 NELSON BC V1L 1w4
CUSTOMER PO # lCUSTOMER PHONE# TERMS ACCOUNT NO. DEPT. ORDERED BY IORDER TAKER
] 250-354-5944 Net 30 [ ] 3002
ITEM NUMBER MFG ITEM DESCRIPTION ORD | B/O | SHIP LIST UM| Disc | SELL PRICE [EXTEND PRICE|
QTY | QTY [ QTY PRICE %
A30C81 BLI |[NOTEPRO DAILY PLANR 11 X 8.5 1 1 22.49|EA 22.49 22.49
BLRTFR7PK PIL |FRIXION RETRACT .7 PINK 1 1 3.99|EA 3.99 3.99
BLRTFR7BB PIL|FRIXION RETRACT .7 BLUE/BLACK 1 1 3.99|EA 3.99 3.99
Subtotal 30.47
GST 1.53
Terms: Net 30 Days. No returns after 30 days. PST 2.13
A service charge of 2% per month (minimum charge 50 cents) will be charged on past due accounts. ’
Total Due 34,13




Ministry of Citizens' Services

BC Mail Plus

PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria BC V8W 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F.250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Invoice
Bill TO'_ Document Number Date
: ] 31-Jan-2019

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
ShipTo Invoice # Bill To Invoice Date 01/31/2019
Product # Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100 Letters Mailed 2 EA 0.85 /EA 1.70 G
7777000100 Letters Mailed EA 0.88 /EA 5.28 G
7777000300 Flats Mailed 1 EA 2.68 /EA 2.68 G
7777000600 Parcels Mailed 1 EA 13.00 /EA 13.00 G
Fuel Surcharge % 11.50 % 1.50
Subtotal 24.16
GsT/HST # I 5.000 % 24.16 1.21
Total (CAD) 25.37

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

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST  PST# PSTEEEEE Printed: 02/06/2019 12:29:38



MICHELLE MUNGALL CONST OFFICE

433 JOSEPHINE STREET

STATEMENT AS OF 01/31/19

Account Number

Phone Number

250-354-5944

NELSON BC V1L 1w4
LAST PAYMENT APPLIED ON 01/28/19 CHECK #ONLINE FOR $ 34.81 Page 1 of 1
INVOICE NUMBER | INVOICE DATE REMARKS CHECK/PO INVOICE AMOUNT AMOUNT DUE
75366-0 01/17/19 |INVOICE I 4.46 4.46
CURRENT OVER 30 DAYS OVER 60 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
4.46 .00 .00 .00 4.46

Remit Payment To:

Cowan Office Supplies
517 Victoria Street

Nelson, B.C. V1L 4K7
Tel 250 352 5507



Walmart > ,...
HOW DID WE DO TODAY?

Complete our short custormer survey at

SURVEY.WALMART.CA
fora monthly chance

1of 3 $1000 GIFTCARJS
Rules and regulations apply. See contest rules for detals.
STORE 3060
1000 LAKESIDE DR,
NELSON, BC
Vil B24
] 250“35§-3182 .
STk 03060 DP# L0368 TEY 05 TRE 06726
GARD SYMPTHY 072047234068 $6.99 E
CARD SYMPTHY 076379h21228 58.99 E
SUBTDTgL $15.98
GST B% $0.80
PST 1% ?1.?2
TOTAL $17.90
VISA TEND  $17.90
I

dit  xxex wnn w1 2
8

yer s

ay art date
maintenan ur Jeud
o210
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Kootenay Cuuntry Store Co
7 Baker Strest
Nelson, British Colu
ViL 405 CANADA
(250) 354-4077

Hember owned since 19

operat jve

mhia

1975

#001-002 03/12/2019 M-

Invit; 00592820 Trs#:5

1?3

ch1a1 T1ssue Box 184ct
Code: 0062764334783
Joilet Tissue ZPly 12rolls
Code: 0073291313733
Member Discount: $1.00

Paper Towel - Matural 2-ply
Code: 0073291313720
Toilet Tissug 2Ply 1Zrolls
Code: 017339131373%
Member D1bLGUUT $

$3. 49 GSTP
$8.99 GSTP

$3.69 GSTP
$8.99 GSTP

$5.16

Net ale& 3

GT [$25.16] $1.26
PST [$25.16] $1. 76
TUTAL uAfES $28
hUB TUTAL $2& 18
Debit card $26.18

# mwww.

TUTAL SHARE VALUE [CENTS]
New customer balance

Item count
Temporary markdown
oAVIN& GRAND TOTAL

4% TRANSACTION RECORD %
TYPE: PURCHASE

ACCT: INTERAC CHEQUING
AMOUNT . $28.18

4
$2.00
$2 00

ik

CARD NUMBER @ sk
DATE/TIME & MAR 12 201¢ ,
REFERENCE #: 66291211 001572 #

AUTHOR . 201502
ADOOD00Z7T71010
Interac

2000008000 6800

00 Approved-Thank You 007

ok IHPORTANT +¢

Ratain this copy for your records

Customer Copy

FRIENDLY. HEALTHY. COMMUNITY OWNED.
Dpen 7:308M to 9:00P -- Every Day
www . kootenay . coop

Welcome to vour New Store!




Ministry of Citizens' Services

BC Mail Plus

PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria BC V8W 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F.250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Invoice
Bill To: - Document Number Date
: ] 28-Feb-2019

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
ShipTo - Invoice # - Bill To Invoice Date 02/28/2019
Product # Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Letters Mailed 5 EA 0.88 /EA 4.40 G
7777000300  Flats Mailed 2 EA 2.75 [EA 5.50 G
Subtotal 9.90
GsT/HST # I 5.000 % 9.90 0.50
Total (CAD) 10.40

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

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST  PST# PSTEEEEE Printed: 03/06/2019 11:38:55



Constituency Assistant Mileage

Reimbursement Form

(Note: Stand-alone Mileage Reimbursements may be submitted without completion of an

Expense Reimbursement Form)

MLA|Mungall, Michelle _ Rate Per Kilometer $0.54
Expense Account _ In-Constituency Staff Travel For Period From 2/12/19 to 2/12/19
Payee Name |_ Total Kilometers 88.92
Payee Address _ Total Reimbursement $48.02
Invoice Number

Date MM/DD/YR Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Kilometer Reimbursement
February 12, 2019 Nelson Castlegar travel to meeting 89 $ 48.02

$ -

$ _

$ _

$ _

$ _

$ _

$ _

$ _

$ -

$ _

$ _

$ _

$ _

$ -

89 $48.02
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BIGFOOT SECURITY SYSTEMS
PO BOX 88

CRESCENT VALLEY BC VO0G 1HO
(250) 354-1211
unlockitup@hotmail.com
www.bigfootsecurity.ca

GST/HST Registration No.: || R

INVOICE

INVOICE TO INVOICE # 3812

MICHELLE MUNGALL MLA DATE 01-01-2019
MICHELLE MUNGALL MLA DUE DATE 01-31-2019

433 JOSEPHINE ST TERMS Net 30

NELSON, BC ViL 1W4 [l

]

PO NUMBER ACCOUNT NUMBER

2019 ]
ACTIVITY QTY RATE TAX AMOUNT
MONITORING:2019 ANNUAL ALARM 1 252.00 GST 252.00
MONITORING

2019 ANNUAL ALARM MONITORING
ALARM MONITORED BY APl ALARM INC
JAN-DEC 2019

A LABOUR WARRANTY OF NINETY DAYS ON ALL BIGFOOT SUBTOTAL 252.00
SECURITY SYSTEMS WORKMANSHIP IS IN EFFECT FROM GST @ 5% 12.60
THE DATE OF SALE UNLESS OTHERWISE DETAILED TOTAL 264.60
ABOVE. BIGFOOT SECURITY SYSTEMS IS NOT BALANCE DUE

RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL DEFICIENCIES IN ANY $26460
AND ALL CONSTRUCTIONS.

BIGFOOT SECURITY SYSTEMS IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR
ANY LOSS INCURRED DUE TO BREAK INS, VANDALISM OR
ANY OTHER RELATED DESTRUCTIVE DAMAGE DONE TO
ANY OF OUR CUSTOMERS PROPERTY. ALL MATERIALS
REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF BIGFOOT SECURITY SYSTEMS
UNTIL PAID FOR IN FULL.

TAX SUMMARY
RATE TAX NET
GST @ 5% 12.60 252.00



ALR Cleaning I nvo i ce

3416 Poorman Rd Date Invoice #

Nelson, BC V1L 6V6

2018-12-27 4115
Invoice To

Michelle Mungal

433 Josephine St.

Nelson, BC, VIL 1W4

Terms
Quantity ltem Description Price Each Amount

10 Cleaning Cleaning Services January 28.571 285.71
4 Garbage garbage cost per bag 2.50 10.00
4 Disposal Fee garbage disposal fee 5.00 20.00

Sales Tax Summary

GST@5.0% 15.79
Total Tax 15.79
Total $331.50

GST/HST No. ]
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ALR Cleaning I nvo i ce

3416 Poorman Rd Date Invoice #

Nelson, BC V1L 6V6

2019-01-30 4306
Invoice To

Michelle Mungal

433 Josephine St.

Nelson, BC, VIL 1W4

Terms
Quantity ltem Description Price Each Amount

8 Cleaning Cleaning Services February 28.57125 228.57
4 Garbage garbage cost per bag 2.50 10.00
4 Disposal Fee garbage disposal fee 5.00 20.00

Sales Tax Summary

GST@5.0% 12.93
Total Tax 12.93
Total $271.50

GST/HST No. ]
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ALR Cleaning I nvo i ce

3416 Poorman Rd Date Invoice #

Nelson, BC V1L 6V6

2019-02-24 4495
Invoice To
Michelle Mungal
433 Josephine St.
Nelson, BC, VIL 1W4
Terms
Quantity ltem Description Price Each Amount
12.5 Cleaning Cleaning Services March 28.57 357.13
5 Garbage garbage cost per bag 2.50 12.50
5 Disposal Fee garbage disposal fee 5.00 25.00

Sales Tax Summary

GST@5.0% 19.73
Total Tax 19.73
Total $414.36

GST/HST No. [ ]




Earth Matters Recycling

Invoice
Nelson CARES Society . 0
521 Vernon Street Date Invoice # ;
Nelson, BC. V1L 4E9 1/31/2019 3825
Invoice To
Michelle Mungall (C)
433 Josephine St
Nelson, BC V1L 1W4
Qty Description Rate Amount :
1 Small recycling load 18.00 18.00T |
GST On Sales , | - 5.00% 0.90 |
%
i
|
- g
Total $18.90
~ Thank you for your business! Payments $0.00
Balance Due $18.90

GST/HST No. T





